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THE AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL ~RSITY 
BOX 4, P .O .. CANBERRA, A.C.T ., AUSTRALIA, U00 

TELEPHONE: 49-5111 

TELEGRAMS AND CABLES: 
" NATIJNIV' ' CANBERRA 

11 August 1970 

Dr William N. Ogata 
Department of Biological Sciences 
Dartmouth College 
HANOVER. NEW HAMPSHIRE. 03755 U.S.A. 

Dear Dr Ogata, 

~,, -......... 
In a letter to Professor D.G. Ca t chei ' d 
1967), you requested a stock o f am-1 ~e o f t he 
morphologi cal mutant present in FGS #1191 I have 
now j~en able to separate them, and fo rwarded 
am-1 cultures of bot h mating types under separate 
cover . I have also sent stocks of the morphological 
mutant , whi ch I have labelled "CAl" . It i s an 
allele at the gulliver-1 locus, as judged by 
recombination with gul-1 (G). Al so, gul- l (G) and 
qul- 1 (CAl) have closely similar effe cts on t he 
morphology of cot-1 (Cl02t) at 34°C. 

If you wish to cont act me afte r 1 September 1970, 
my address will be : . 

Department of Biology 
University of California, San Diego 
La Jolla, Cali f ornia, 92037 U.S.A. 

Yours sincerely , 

~s,~ 
(D.R. Smyth) 


